From: Preeti.GulatiTyagi@rbkc.gov.uk [mailto:Preeti.GulatiTyagi@rbkc.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 August 2013 16:59

To: Daniel Watt

Cc: info@eightassociates.co.uk

Subject: RE: Eight Associates Report E167-report-1007-09jp

Hi Dan,

Thank you for your email. | have been advised by Eight Associates that they believe the calculations were
made based upon previous project's data collection and the Carbon Calculator and Construction Carbon
Calculator from the Environment Agency. | am afraid we don’t have any further details on this. The Life
Cycle report was produced in 2010 as part of the evidence for the Core Strategy which was adopted in
2010 and we no longer hold detailed background information on all the documents that were produced at
that time.

Kind regards,

Preeti

Preeti Gulati Tyagi | Senior Planning Officer | Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea | Kensington Town Hall | Hornton
Street | London W8 7NX | Ph: 020 7341 5784

Follow RBKC on:

Register at MyRBKC to receive alerts about new planning applications and more: www.rbke.gov.uk/myRBKC

From: Daniel Watt [mailto:dan.w@ashmount.net]

Sent: 14 August 2013 14:24

To: Gulati Tyagi, Preeti: PC-Plan

Cc: info@eightassociates.co.uk

Subject: Eight Associates Report E167-report-1007-09jp

Hi Preeti

RE: Eight Associates Report E167-report-1007-09jp

| have been given you contact details by Eight Associates regarding a query within the above report.
Within the report there is a CARBON FACTOR figure of 2000kg/month for “Works Time-frame”.

| cannot find the source of this figure and was wondering if you could advise where it comes from?
Many thanks in advance

Dan

Dan Watt MEng MIChemE LCC LCEA
Director

dd. +44 (0)7944 342776
e. dan.w@ashmount.net

n. linkedin



